
Ancient Monuments in this township 

1926 List 

NEWBIGGIN 

Earthworks: round enclosures at Loscars and Moorland head (O.M.). 

Roman:Maiden Way at Hale Grange and Newbiggin Mill (O.s. iii, 70). 

Church, mentioned 1258-9 (Prescott, Wetheyhal, 315) ; St.Edmund's in 1354 (Test. Karl. 4) ; 

rebuilt 1854. Piscina and stoup (o.s. xii, 208). Graveslab (N.s. vii, 171). Cross in 

churchyard. 

Newbiggin Hall, of de Newbiggin and of de Crakenthorp from c. 1332. Hall and E. tower 

1533; W. tower and " Jerusalem " wing, 1585-1624. W. tower rebuilt, 1844; additions 

to " Jerusalem " wing c. 1890 (M. W. Taylor, o.s. xii, 33; J. H. Martindale, N.S. xxi, 

158; Curwen, Castles, 386). Graveslab. Collection of portraits, documents and 

antiquities. 

 

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (300 plus but there are several 

Newbiggins in Cumbria so there is much overlap with other townships).  

https://www.pastscape.org.uk/

